


 

 

Ngā mihi  
 

 
Sean Mallon 
Group Manager Infrastructure Services 
Te Kaihautū Ratonga Pakiaka 
 











Kāpiti Coast District Council 
    

Mobile  

www.kapiticoast.govt.nz
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 5:05 pm
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: CAP visit 5-7th Nov
 

 

I have penciled in the 5th to 7th for CAP site visit and other  activities, but just FYI in scheduling

activities on the 5th, there is a Teams  expert caucusing meeting for Pakiri Sand Extraction

scheduled for morning of the 5th that if proceeds, I will need to attend.  I can do this from KCDC
offices, but means that flying that morning is not an option, unless we fly early and the caucusing
is 9am, in which case I can do from Jacobs Wellington office before we come up to Kapiti.  Will
be able to confirm by mid next week.
 
Cheers

 

 

 
 

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the
message and deleting it from your computer.

The material in this email is confidential to the individual or entity named above, and may be protected by legal
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient please do not copy, use or disclose any information included in this
communication without Kāpiti Coast District Council’s prior permission.

 

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
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